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PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE
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- 8¢ Giao dich chirng khodan TP.HCM
HoChiMink Stock Exchange
1. Téntd chire: CONG TY CO PHAN PAU TU TDG GLOBAL
Organization name: TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company
2. Ma chirng khodn: TDG
Stoek code: TDG
3. Dia chi tru s& chinh: L6 D1, KCN Dinh Tram, Phuémg Nénh, Tinh Béc Ninh
Address: Lot D1, Dinh Tram industrial park, Nenh ward, Bac Ninh province
4. Dién thoai: 0204.2244.903
Telephone: 0204.2244.903
5. Fax: 0204.3661.311

6. Ngudi thyc hign cong hd thong tin: L.é Minh Hiéu - €hirc v 'l"fmg Giam Déc

Persons to disclose informations: Le Minh Hieu — Position: General director

7. Noi dung théng tin cong bd: Bao céo tai chinh Riéng Quy I11.2025, Béo cdo tai chinh
Hop nhat Quy 111.2025 va gidi trinh chénh léch s liéu.

Contents of disclosure: Separate financial statements quarter 3 of 2025, Consolidated
Jinancial statements quarter 3 of 2025 and Official letter explaining the change of net
profit after corporate income tax in quarter 3 of 2025,

8. Dia chi website dang tai thong tin cong bb: www.thaiduongpetrol.vn

Website address where published information is posted: www.thaiduongpetrol.vn

Chiing t5i cam két cic thong tin cong b trén ddy 1a ding sy thit va hoan toan chiju
trach nhi¢m trude phdp ludt vé ndi dung cdc thong tin da cong bb./

We hereby certify that the information provided is true and correct and we will bear
Jull responsibility to the law./
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S6/N0:4040/2025/CV-TDG
Vv: Gidi trink bién dong LNST Quy IIL 2025 so
voi Quys 111.2024
Ref: Explanation of changes in profit after tax
in the third quarter of 2025 compared to the
same period in 2024

CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Boe lap - Ty do - Hanh phiie
THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM

Independence — Freedom - Happiness
W

D il T —

Bde Ninh, ngay<() thang 10 ndm 2025
Bacninh, Octoberd( 2025

- Uy ban Chirng khofin Nha nwie
Kinh giti/To: The State Securities Commission
- S¢ Giao djch chirng khoian TP.HCM
HoChiMinh Stock Exchange

1. Tén cdng ty: Cong ty Co phin Diu tr TDG GLOBAL
Organization name: TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company

2. Mai chirng khoan: TDG
Stock code: TDG

3. Dia chi try s¢: L6 D1 — KCN Binh Tram — Phuong Nénh — Tinh Béc Ninh
Address: Lot DI, Dinh Tram industrial park, Nenh ward, , Bac Ninh province

4. Dién thoai: 0204.2244,903

Telephone: 0204.2244.903
5. Fax: 02043 661 311

Cong ty C6 phan Déu tu TDG GLOBAL xin gidi trinh nguyén nhan:

TDG GLOBAL Investment Joint Stock Company would like to explain the reason:

Lgi nhudin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép tai bio cdo két qua hoat dong Kinh
doanh ciia ky bio cdo thay dbi tir 10% tré 1én so véi bio cdo cing ky nim trwée.

Profit after corporate income tax in the business performance report of the reporting
period changes by 10% or more compared to the same period last year.

“* Trén Bao cio tai chinh riéng/ On the separate financial statements
Logi nhudn san thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép tai Bio céo két qua hoat ddng san xuit kinh
doanh Quy III nam 2025 theo Béo cdo tai chinh Riéng 1a 46.926.899 déng, giam so véi
cung ky nam 2024 (giam 39,4%) v&i nguyén nhan chinh 1a do gia vén hang ban ting, chi
phi tai chinh va chi phi ban hing tang, thu nhdp khic giam, cu thé:
Profit afier corporate income tax in the Separate Financial Statements Jor the third
quarter of 2025 amounted to VND 46.926.899, representing a 39,4% decrease compared




to the same period in 2024. The decline was primarily driven by higher cost of goods
sold, increased financial and selling expenses, and a reduction in other income, as
detailed below:

Gia von hing ban ting tir 213.065.322.836 dong lén 289.502.832.661 dong (tang
35,87%)

Cost of goods sold increased from VND 213.065.322.836 to VND
289.502.832.661, representing a 35,87% rise.

Chi phi tai chinh ting tir 59.89.704.121 dong 1én 6.785.067.728 déng (ting
13,28%)

Financial expenses increased from VND 5.989.704.121 to VND 6.785.067.728.
representing a 13,28% rise.

Chi phi bén hang ting manh, cu thé ting tir 6.644.118.309 dong 1én
10.166.533.261 dong (tdng 53.02%)

Selling expenses increased significantly, specifically from VND 6.644.118.309 to
VND 10.166.533.261 (an increase of 53,02%)

Thu nhip khic khéng con phat sinh trong ky, giam tir 3.360.000.000 dong cua
cliing ky ndm trude xudng 0 dong (giam 100%)

Other income was no longer generated during the period, decreasing from VND
3,360,000,000 in the same period last year to zero (a 100% decrease).

% Trén Bio cio thi chinh hop nhit/ On the Consolidated Financial Statements

Loi nhugn sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tai Bao céo két qua hoat dong san xuét kinh
doanh Quy III ndm 2025 theo Béo céo tai chinh Hop nhat la 313.465.483 déng, giam so
vai clng ky nam 2024 (giam 65,14%) v&i nguyén nhin chinh 1a do doanh thu ban hang
va cung cip dich vu giam, doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh giam, chi phi ban hing ting, cu

thé:

Profit after corporate income tax in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the
third quarter of 2025 was VND 313,465,483, representing a decrease of 65.14%
compared to the same period in 2024. The main reasons for this decline were the
decrease in revenue from sales and services, the decrease in financial income, and the
increase in selling expenses, specifically:

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cap dich vu giam tir 400.922.740.043 dong xudng
309.212.759.128 ddng (giam 22, 87%)

Revenue from sales and services decreased from VND 400.922.740.043 to VND
309.212.759.128 (a decrease of 22,87%)

Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh giam tir 1.253.904.217 déng xuéng 4.833.489 ddng
(giam 99,61%)
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Financial income decreased from VND 1.253.904.217 to VND 4.833.489 (a
decrease of 99,61%)

Chi phi ban hang ting manh, cuy thé ting tr 5.589.787.564 ddng lén
10.166.533.261 dong (ting 81,88%)

Selling expenses increased significantly, specifically from VND 5.589.787.564 to
VND 10.166.533.261 (an increase of 81,88%)

Trin trong!

Sincerely!

CONG TY CO PHAN PAU TU TDG GLOBAL
~ TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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CﬁNG TY CP DAL TU TDG GLOBAL
Lé D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phwiémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

MAu si B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo OB sé

20072004 TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bé trudng Bé Tai Chinh)

Ban Giam déc Cang ty C6 phan du tv TDG Global (sau ddy goi tit 1a “Céng ty”) trinh bay Bio céo cia
minh va Bdo céo tai chinh Hop nhit cla Cong ty cho k¥ tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 09 nadm 2025.

Céng ty Cb phn ddu tr TDG Global duge thanh 1ap duéi hinh thite céng ty cb phin, duoc 18 chic va
hoat ddng theo Lut Biu tu s6 59/2005/QH 11 va Lugit Doanh Nghigp s6 68/2014/QH 13 duge Quic Hoi

BAO CAO CUA BAN GIAM POC

théng qua ngay 26 thang 11 nam 2014,

Theo Gidy chimg nhiin dang ky kinh doanh s6 2400345718, dang ky lin dau ngay 13 thing 07 nam 2005,
dang ky thay doi lan thir 28 ngdy 19 thang 07 nam 2025 do S& K& hoach va Ddu tu tinh Béc Giang cép,

linh virc hoat ding kinh doanh ctia Cong ty 1a:

Sén xudt, l4p rap bép gas va cdc phu kién bép gas:
Mua béan khi d6t hod long;

Lép dat, sira chita, bio hanh, bao dudng hé théng gas dan dyng vi cong trinh cong nghiép:

Kinh doanh vin tai hing hoa bing 6t6;
Kinh doanh vén tai hanh khach bing 6t6;

Dich vy giao nhan va bde xép hang hod (khong bao gém dich vu bée xép hang khéng):

Dich vy du lich 1& hanh ndi dja va cée dich vu cho khéch du lich:
Tréng rimg va kinh doanh g6 céc loai, cao su, sin phim tir cao su;
San xudt va kinh doanh thirc #n gia sic gia cim;
Chiin nuéi gia ste, gia cam;
San xudt gia céng hang may mic:
Kinh doanh méy mée thiét bi, mdy mée xdy dung;
Kinh doanh phuong tién viin tai 6 ti;
Kiém dinh chai chira LPG:
Kinh doanh sat thép cde loai;
Kinh doanh cédc loai than;
Kinh doanh héa chét, phan bon phyc vu sin xudt nong;
Kinh doanh néng, 1dm san;
Kinh doanh khodng san;
Kinh doanh thiy sin;
Dich vu nap binh gas va san xudt chiét nap dong binh gas;
San xudt, mua ban céc san phim dién, dién tit, tin hoe vidn théng;
San xudt, mua ban vét lidu xdy dung, sit phé thai;
1
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu st B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo QD s

Lé D1 - KCN Binh Trim — Phirding Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

200200 4TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia Bo trudmg Bg Tai Chinh)
- Kinh doanh bét déng san, cho thué viin phong;
- Mua bén ruou, bia, nude gii khat, nuée ubng déng chai, mrde udng b gas:
- Xiy dung cong trinh dén dyng va céng nghiép;
- San xudt nude udng tinh khiét déng chai;
- Dich vu cho thué kho bii;
- San xudt vi stra chita bao hanh vo binh gas;
- Mua ban vé binh gas (LPG), bdn gas (LPG),

Try 50 chinh cia Céng ty tai L6 D1 — Khu Céng nghiép Binh Trém — Phuémg Nénh — Tinh Béc Ninh.

Vén diéu 1& ctia Cong ty: 242.111.900.000 VND.
KET QUA HOAT DONG

Loi nhudn sau thué cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025 la: 1.830.667.412 VND (Lgi

nhudn sau thué Quy 111 nim 2024 14: 1.949.858.451 VND),

Loi nhudn chua phin phéi tai thivi diém 30 thang 9 nam 2025 la: 13.655.702.374 VND (Lgi nhudn chua

phan phdi tai théi diém 30 thang 09 nam 2024 13: 46.192.969.740 VND).

CAC SUKIEN SAU NGAY KHOA SO KE TOAN LAP BAO CAO TAI CHINH 7:5;5:
Khong ¢6 sy kién trong yéu ndo xdy ra sau ngdy lip Béo céo ti chinh doi héi duoc didu chinh hay cong cop
bé trén Béo cdo tai chinh. EE?ﬁ;
HOQI PONG QUAN TRI VA BAN GIAM bOC G (
Cic thanh vién ciia Hpi dong Quiin trf bao gom: —

Ho vé tén Chite vu Ngiy bb nhiém Ngay mién nhiém

Ong V5 Anh Thai Chii tich HBQT 28/03/2025

Ong Truong Dinh Hai Chii tich HBQT 28/03/2025

Ong Pinh Phii Minh Phé Chi tich HBQT

Ong Nguyén Van Huyén Thanh vién HDQT 28/03/2025

Ong L& Minh Hiéu Thanh vién HPQT

Ong Trin Binh Co Thanh vién HBQT

Ciic thinh vién ciia Ban Gidm doc bao gém:

Ong: L& Minh Hiéu

Ong: Nguyén Ha Bic

Téng Giam déc

Phé TGP phu trach san xudt -

CONG BO TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN GIAM POC POI VOI BAO CAO TAI CHINH



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu sb B09 - DNN

L& D1 - KCN Bink Trim — Phuimg Nénh- Tinh Bac Ninh {Ban hanh kém theo OD sé
20012014/ TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bd truéng Ba Tai Chinh)

Ban Gigm d6c Céng ty chiu trach nhiém vé vige ldp Bdo cdo tai chinh phan 4nh trung thye, hop 1y tinh
hinh hoat dong, két qua hoat dong kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién t& ciia Céng ty trong nam.
Trong qua trinh lap Bdo cdo tai chinh, Ban Gidm ddc Céng ty cam két da tuin thil cdc yéu ciu sau:

- Lua chon cdc chinh sdch ké todn thich hop va dp dung céc chinh sich ndy mét céch nhat quén;

. Bhura ra cdc danh gid va dy doan hop |y va thin trong;

*  Neurd cdc chuin myc ké todn dugce dp dung c6 dugce tudn thi hay khong, c6 nhimg 4p dung sai
léch trong yéu dén mite cdn phai cng bé va gidi thich trong béo cdo tai chinh hay khong;

*  Lép vatrinh bay cic béo cdo tai chinh trén co sé tudn thi cde chudn muye ké todn, ché db ké todn va
cde quy dinh co lién guan hién hinh;

- Lip cac bdo cdo tai chinh dya trén co s& hoat dong kinh doanh lign tuc, trir trirmg hop khéng thé
cho ring Céng ty s& tiép tuc hoat ding kinh doanh,

Ban Gidm dbe Cong ty dam béo ring cic s6 ké todn duge huu giir dé phan anh tinh hinh ti chinh cia
Cong ty, voi mirc dg trung thue, hop 19 tai bét cir thoi diém ndo va dédm bao ring Béo cdo tai chinh tuin
thi cdc quy dinh hién hanh cha Nhi nuée. Bong théi ¢6 trich nhiém trong viée bio dam an toan tai san
clia Cong ty va thyre hién cdc bién phép thich hop dé ngin chin, phat hién cdc hanh vi gian lin va céc vi
pham khic.

Ban Giam doc Cong ty cam két riing Bdo céo tai chinh Hop nhét da phan anh trung thue va hop 1 tinh
hinh tai chinh cia Céng ty tai thoi diém ngdy 30 thing 09 nam 2025, két qua hoat dong kinh doanh va
tinh hinh luu chuyén tién € cho nam tai chinh két théc ciing ngdy, phi hop véi chudn myc, ché da ké toan
Viét Nam va tudin thi ede quy dinh hién hanh c6 lién quan.

Béic Ninh, ngéy 30 thing 09 ngm 2025
TM. Ban GiimAfc




CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL
L& D1 - KON Binh Trim — Phutme Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

Miu s B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo OB s&

200/2014TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cioa Bd trudng B§ Tai Chinh)

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HOP NHAT

Ngiy 30 thing 09 nam 2025
Bon vi tién: ﬂ&ng Fiét Nam
TAI SAN M T:.:Iﬁil Negiy 30/09/2025 | Ngay 01/01/2025
B 2 3 4 5
A. Tai sén ngin han (100=110+120+130+140+150) 100 616.722.417.237 | 507.591.542.450
L Tién v cic khodin twong diromg tidn (110=111+112}) 110 15.530.182.791 50.774.077.928
1. Tién 111 MLo1 15.530.182.79] 50.774.077 928
2. Cic khoan tuong duong tién 112 n_ 2]
IL Ciic khodin diiu tw thi chinh ngiin han 120 39.872.578.300 IRO65.825.600
1. Chirng khodan kinh doanh 121 n
2. Dwr phong giam gia chimg khodn kinh doanh (%) 122 - ]
3. Ddu e ndim giir dén npdy dao han 123 39.872.578.300 38.965.825 600
[l Cdic khodin phii thu ngéin han 130 282.824.762.358 | 220.512.103.011
1. Phai thu ngan han cin khach hing 131 1LD3 11.064.146.384 |  185.478.521.443
2. Tré trudre cho nguén ban ngiin han i 132 | NL04 | 270.442.100.360 33.543.997.346
3. Phai thu ndi b ngdn han 133 -
4. Phii thu theo tién 4§ ké hopch hop déng xdy dumg 134 &
5. Phii thu vé cho vay ngéin han i35 -
6, Phai thus ngdn han khic 136 | ML.05a 1.318.515.614 1.489.584.222
7. Dy phong phii thu ngfin bgn khe dai (%) 137 -
8. Tai sin thicu chir xir 1y 139 ; - il
IV. Hang thn kho 140 271.011.478.920 |  193.100.615.136
1. Hang tén kho 141 .02 | 271.011.478.920 | 193.100.615.136
2. Dr phing gidm gid hang tén kho (%) 149 -
V. Tai siin ngiin han khic 150 7.483.414.868 4.238.920.775
I Chi phi tré irige ngdnhan 1 151 | Nigéa 36.607.742
2. Thué GTGT duge khdu trir 152 | HL12b 7.446.807.126 4.238.920.775
3. Thud v cde khodn phai thu Nha mude 153 | 1L12b -
4. Giap djch mua bén lgi trdi phiéu Chinh phi 154 <3
5. Tai sén ngdin han khac 155 -
B. Tii siin dai han (200=210+220+240+250+260) 200 355.801.466.220 | 353.565.815.952
I. Cic khodn phii thu dai han 210 60000000 G0.000.000
1. Phai thu dai han cua khach hing 211 ) -
2, Tra trude cho newivi bin dai han 212 -
3. Vin kinh doanh & don i trye thude 213 i
4. Phai thu déi han ndi bd 214 - -
- Phai thu 661 bé +& chénh 1éch 1y pia 2144 .
- Phi thu néi bé & chi phi di vay di didu kién duoe vin haal 2148 =
|- Phai thu ndi bé khac o 214C il -
| 5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215 -
6. Phai thu dai han khic 216 | IL.OSk 60.000.000 60.000.000
7. Dy phing phai thu dii han khé déi () 219 =
IL. Tii sin cf dinh 220 B 12.017.646.611 12.740.612.876
1. TSCPE hiru hinh 221 | IL10a | 10.709.777.165 11.239.107.064
- Meuyin gia 222 | OL10a | 25.845.493.202 25.845.493 202
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL
L& D1 - KON Binh Tram — Phuréme Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

Miiu sé B09 - DNN
{Ban hanh kém theo OD sb

200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bé truémg B Tai Chinh)

- Gid trj hao mom liy ké (*) 223 | lIL10a | (15.135.716.037) (14.606.386.138)
2, TSCD thué tai chinh 224 | lIL10b 1.226.363.626 1.419.999.992
| - Mguyén gid 2241 | 11110k 1.807.272.727 1.807.272.727
- Gid tri hao mon liy ké (*) 2242 | 11L10k (580.909.101) {387.272.735)
| 3. TSCD v hinh | 227 B1.505.820 B1.505.820
- Nguyén gig 228 81.505.820 £1.505.820
- Gid tri hao mon Iy ké (%) 229 -
11 Bit djng sin diu tw 230 -
- Nguyén gia 231 =
- Gid tri hao mon luy ké 232 -

IV. Tai sin div dang dai han _ 240 $9.253.726.929 56.636.026.339
1. Chi phi sén xudt, kinh doanh div dang dii han 241 -

2. Chi phi xdy dung co bin d& dang 242 £9.253.726.929 56.636.026 339

V. Cic khoin diu tu tai chinh dai han 250 60.048.687.683 59.998.091.475
1. P tr vito cong ty con 251 -

2. D tr vito edng ty lign lét, lién doanh 252 60.048.687.683 59.998.091.475

| 3. Déu tir pdp win vio don v khic | 253 .

4. Dy phéng déu tr tdi ehinh dai han (%) 254 Z
5. Bau t niim gitr dén nzdy dao han 255 -

V. Tai sin dai han khic 260 194.421.404.997 | 224.131.085.262
1. Chi phi tra trude dai han 261 | NLO6b | 194.421.404.997 | 224.131.085.262
2, Tai sén thué thu nhip hoan lai 262 £
3. Thiét bi, vit v, phy ting thay thé dai han 263 -

4. Tai sin di han khic 268 :
Téng ehng tai sin (270=100+200) 270 972.523.883.457 | 861.157.358.402

NGUON YON y -

C. N phii tri (300=310+330) 300 716.756.281.083 | 616.906.911.965

I Nongin han 310 616.993.293.342 | 477.355.475.938
1. Phai tra nguivi ban ngin han 311 | MO7a | 54.192515269 | 127.741.953.394
2, Nguii mua trd tién trude ngin han 312 155.825.634.220
3. Thué v cie khoan phai ndp Nha e - 313 459.516.633 1.026.088.104
4. Phii trd nguisi lao ding 3l4 104.989.150 124.450.150
5. Chi phi phai tra ngdn han 315 | 108 928.522.194 1.730.695.582
6. Phii tra niji bg ngén han 316 -

- Phai tra ngi b vé chénh 1Ech ty gid 316A -
- P'hai tra ndi bd v& chi phi di vay du didu kién duge vin hoa | 3168 "
- Phii tra ngi bj khic ] 3l6C =z
7. Phii trd theo tién d6 ké hoach hop déng xiy dymg 317 - |
8. Doanh thu chura thye hién ngin han 318 512.874.540 1.253.826.000 |
9. Cée khoan phai tri, phai ndp ngin han khic 319 168.000.000
10, Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngfn han 320 404.801.241.336 | 345.478.462.708
- Cdic khoan di vay 320A | HL09 -
= Mo thué tai chinh 3208 lLOg z
| 1. Dy phang phii trd ngiin hgn 321 -
12, Qu¥ khen thudmg, phic lyi 322 B -
13. Qu¥ binh én gia 323 2
14. Giao dich mua bén lai tréi phidu Chinh phi 324 -




CONG TY CP DAL TU TDG GLOBAL

L& D1 - KCN Binh Tram — Phubmge Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

Miiu si B09 - DNN
{Ban hanh kém theo OB sb

200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22/12/2014 ciia B trusmg B TAi Chinh)

I, No dai han 330 99.762.987.741 | 139.551.436.027
1. Phai tra nguwdsi bin dai han 331 -
2. Ngudi mua tri tién trude dai han 332 .

3. Chi phi phai tra dai han 333 718.860.240 718.860.240
4, Phdi tri ndi b v viin kinh doanh 334 -
5. Phii tra ndi bo dai han 335 .
- Phai ira ndi bi vé chénh léch 1y zid 335A -
- Phii trd ndi b3 vé chi phi di vay du didu kién duge win hia| 3358 F
- Phai tré néi bo khdic 335C =
fr. Doanh thu chura thire hign dai han 336 -
| 7. Phai trd dai han khéc 337 -

| 8. Vay vang thué tai chinh dii han 3380 99.044.127.501 | 138.832.575.787
9. Trdi phidu chuyén dii 339 .
10. CH phiu wy 43 340 -
11. Thué thu nhip hofin lai phai trd 341 -
12. Dy phimg phai tré dai han ) 342 i
13, Qui phit trién khoa hoe v cong nghé 343 -

D. Vin chii s¢' hiru (400=410+430) 400 255.767.602.374 | 244.250.446.437

1. Vén chii s¢' hitu 410 255.767.602.374 | 244.250.446.437

1. Wén déu tr eda chii sé hir 411 244.111.900.000 | 232427 320.000

- U phiéu phé thong c6 quyén bidu quyét 4111 | NL13 | 242.111.900.000 | 232.427320.000
- Co phiéu wu dai 4112 .
2. Thiing dur vin cé phin 412 -
3. Quyén chon chuyén ddi trdi phlﬁu 413 - -

4. Von khic ctia chi sé hiry 414 - |

5. C6 phiéu quy (*) 415 )
6. Chénh léch danh pid lai tai san 416 =
7. Chénh léch ty gia hii dodi 417 -
8. Qui déu tur phat trién 418 .
9. Qui hd tr stip xép doanh nghiép 419 i
10. Quy khie thude vin chi sér hir 420 -

| 1. Lei nhugin sau thué chira phiin phii 421 | 113 | 13.655.702.374 11.823.126.437

- Laii nhugn sau thué chua phin phéi 1y ké dén cudi ki rude| 421a | 1013 | 11.825.034.962 6.164.900.178

- LNST chira phiin phéi ki niy 421b | ILI3 1.830.667.412 5.658.226.259
12. Neudn vin diu ir XDCB 422 -
1L Ngudn Kinh phi vi quy khédc 430 -
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431 -
2. Ngudn kinh phi d3 hinh thanh TSCD 432 -

Tong cong ngudn vin (440=300+400) 440 972.523.883.457 | 861.157.358.402

NGO LAP BIEU
(K. hp idn)

1 1Y
M

KE TOAN TRUGNG
{KV. hp tén)

Nuyén Thi Thu Hing " KJ/

5]
KE TOAN TRUONG

Nyuin Bhi Sink Huang
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL

L& D1 - KCN Binh Trim — Phutme Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh
200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia B truémg B Tai Chinh)
CONG TY CO PHAN DAT TU TDG GLOBAL

LO D1, KON DINH TRAM, PHUCNG NENH, TINH BAC NINH

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH HOP NHAT

Miu st B09 - DNN
{(Ban hanh kém theo QB sé

Quy 3 nim 2025
Mi [ Thayit Quy 3 Gy i tis B i | Ly ki 1 b i i
o i | Thay Lu}'kftlir néim dn | Lily ki tir dia wien
si | minh W nay Miim trisde Uil quy niim ngy cudi quy rim truc
1 2 3 & T
I Expanh thi bein hang vi curg cdp dich v || V14 309212 759 128 |400.922 740,043 900.470.576.117 793357 234,365
2. Cc khon gidm i 2 1.743 406,440 ] 1743 406 440 [
—_ - —
3. Doanh thu thufin v& BH v e/e DV (10=01- 02) 1 BT 460352688 | 400.922.740.043 B98.727.169,677 793,357,234, 365
& Gt win B b 1 29,502 832 661 |382.603 707082 846,733,478 454 T57.891.651.716
5. Lai nhufn g8 povid BH va efe BV (20=10-11) 20 17.966.520.027 | 18319.032.061 51.943.691.221 35.465.582.640
6. Dioanh thi bogt ddmg 1 chinh 21 | Va4 4833489 | 1253504217 775850845 1.256.825.035
7. Lo eihuin 1 i fer vl eding ty Jign doanh, lign ki 266,574 845 1221712401
. Chi phi t4i ehinh 22 6IESO67 728 | TROS274. 160 22017953235 14353 174156
- Ty i {0 it ¢ vy 23 6TES067.728 | 7E06.274.160 22017953235 0
4. Chi phi bén B 25 0166533261 | 5589747564 25 363309543 5589787 564
10 Chi phi quin 1y doanh nghiép 26 048 486,889 | ]259.356.596 3.334.239 193 10811377636
11. Lai nhufin thudn tir hogt djng kinh doanh
(30=20+(21-22)-425+25)] 30 IITR0483 | 4017517958 2.276.211,298 5.968,068.328
12 Thu g khae 3l 0 a ]
I3 Chi phi khac 32 24375000 | 2H0BH95212 30,170,445 2808996 212
14, Lod nhuin khac (40=31-32) 40 -24375.000 | -2808996.212 SB1T0.445 -2.508.996.212
15, Thag lgi nhugn o todn truie thud (S0=30+40) S0 | VA5 13465483 | 2108521746 2.246.040.853 3.159.072.116
1. Chi paik thud THDN hién bénh 5l a | 1200213668 438,744,321 1209213 665
17 Chi phi thué THDM hadin ki 52 0 f -43 370880
:1;. Lyt hujn sau thul the ahip doanh nghip(60=50-51) 313.465.483 99.308.081 1830667412 1949858451
19, 131 corbdn trén ch phitu (%) 0 o ] ] ]
20 Lai suy giam trén cf phidu (*) 71 4o ] it
Lip ngay 30 thing 09 piim 2025
NGUD LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUGNG FoC
(RN vt (R b rém)

A

Mguyén Thi Thy Hing

KE TOAN TRUSNG

ﬂ{;}ﬂﬁﬂ G/ Uink ,ﬂ"w

TONG GIAM BOC



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miiu s B09 - DNN
Ld DI - KCN Binh Trém — Phuimg Nénh Tinh Béc Ninh_ {Ban hinh kém theo OB s

CONG TY {?_() PHAN PAU TU TDG GLOBAL
LO D, KON DINH TRAM, PHUSNG NENH, TINH BAC NINH
BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
(Theo phuong phip gidn tidp)
Ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

— Machi | Thuyét | Liy ké tir du ndm dfn | Loy kE tir diu niim dén
tigu minh_ | euwdi quf nay(Nim nay) cubli nim trde

L Laru chuyén ti€n tir hoat ding kinh doanh

1. Lori olvadin trwde thué 01 46926899 6.653.959.018
2. Biéu chinh cho eie khodn

- Khii hao TSCE v BRSET 02 370079665 963955020
- Cdc khoan dy phong K] - -

- Li, 18 ehénh Bch v #ia hii doai do danh gid Lii ede khodn muge 104 - -

- L, 13 vir hoat diing i i s (775,845,502 (4189718 766)
= Cha ph 18 vay i 22017953235 30.075.766.122
- Caic khodn didu chinh khac 07 - -

3. Lgi nhudn tir hogt @ing kinh doanh tricdc thay dbi vbo Lo |08 21.659.110.297 33533961394
- Tang, piam cac khodan phai thu 0% (35.847.357.266) (74.258.222.523)
|- Timg, giam hang tin kha 10 (77.910.863.784) 28313419711
- Tang, giam cac khoan phai irs (Khdng ké 18 vy phat tra thué thf 11 97.809.940.742 44 988.177.457
|- Tang_ giam chi phi tra trsoe 12 20.673.072.323 (38296153 478)
= Tang_ gram chirng khoan kinh doanh 13 E %

- Tién 18 vay dd tra 14 - (29 167.166.589)
- Thué thu whép dosnh nghigp da nop 15 - (367.301.267)
- Tién thu khac tir hogt déng kinh doanh 16

- Tidn chi khac cho hogt dding kinh doanh 17

Laru ehuyin tién thusn tir hoat déng kinh doanh 20 35.443.902.512 {35.253.285.295)
I, Luwu cht_l}_-in tién tir hogt g diiu tur

1 Tién chi dé mua sdm xity dymg TSCE vl cée tid san dii han khdc |21 (89 233 726.929) (B8 5223 662339}
2 Tien thu tr thand 1%, nhugmg ban TSCE va cée tai san dadi han kha{22

3 Tidn chi cho viy, mua cic cdng cung cna don v khic 23 : - -

4. Tidn thu héi cho vay, bén lai cée edng ey ng cia don v Khic 4 - 6.100.000.000
5 Tién chi diu gop vin vilo dom vi khic 15 - (2000 000,000
6 Tién thu hdi diu e gdp vin vio don vi khic 26

7.Tién thu I cho vay, o tive vt loi nhudn duoc chia 27 2. 758,144,008 2.545.063 606
Limi chu:én tien thudn tir hoat Adng i tur 30 (B6.495.582.921) (81.878.598.733)
IT1. Lum chu_}an tidn tir hmu dﬁng tii chinh

1.T8én thu tir phit hanh o phigu, nhin vin gop cla chi sir hing 31 B -

2.Tién tra lal win gap cho cae chi sohing, mua lai of phidu cta

doanh nghiép da phat hankh 32 - 4]
3.Tiln thu tr di vay 33 398 409 342 069 1.028.303 954 182
4. Tién chu trd ni g-fu; Vay 34 (3R0.525.003.787) (874, 700.131.519)
5, Tién chi ird ng gﬁc thué tiu chinh 35 (H0.013 5840 360054356

6, i twre, Lo nhudin dd e cho chi 56 hing 36 0 1]
7. Tién thu tir vn gop et cb dong khong kiém sodt 037 o o
Laru chuyén tidn thudn tir hoat dong tai chinh 40 17.794.324.698 153.333.708.327
Luru chuyén tién thuin trong ki (50 = 20+30+40) 50 {33.257.355.711) 36.201.914.209
Tin v tuomg dwong 1ién dhu ki (1] 48.787.538.502 12 585 624,203
Anth hrom cos thay 461 19 gid hill dodd quy déi ngoai té (3] 1] 1]
Tidn vi twong duwong tidn endi k (70 = S0+60+61) 70 15.530.182.791 _ 4%.787.538.502

Lép ngdy 30 thang 09 gdim 2025

NGETI LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUGNG
(EOE B fén) (Kb R i)

e J
MmrEn Thi Thu Hing L —
KE TOAN TRUGNG

Nuyin Bhi Gin Hiimg
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu so B09 - DNN

L& DI - KCN Binh Trim — Phuémge Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo QD sé
2002014 TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia BS truong Ba Tai Chinh)

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Ouy T niim 2025

DAC BIEM HOAT DPONG DOANH NGHIEP

Hinh thite sé hiru vin

Cong ty C4 phin du tu TDG Global dugc thanh Igp dudi hinh thire cong ty cd phin, duge 6 chirc va
hoat dong theo Ludt Ddu ti s6 59/2005/QH 11 va Luit Doanh Nghiép sb 68/2014/QH 13 duoc Québc
H{i théng qua ngay 26 théng 11 nim 2014,

Tru s& chinh ciia Céng ty tai LA D1 - Khu Céng nghiép Binh Tram — Phudmg Nénh — Tinh Béic Ninh.
Vén digu 1& cia Cong ty: 242.111.900.000 VND .

. Linh vye kinh doanh
Linh vye kinh doanh clia Céng ty 14 sdn xudt, thiuong mai va dau tu,
. Bic diém hoat dong cia doanh nghiép trong nim tdi chinh c6 inh huémg dén Bio cdo tai chinh :

Theo Gidy chimg nhin ding ky kinh doanh s& 2400345718, dang ky lin diu ngay 13 thang 07 nam
2005, dang ky thay ddi Ian thir 28 ngay 19 thing 07 nim 2025 do S¢ Ké hoach va Déu tir tinh Bic
Giang cdp, Iinh vie hoat dong kinh doanh ctia Céng ty 1a:

San xudt, lip rip bép gas va cac phy kién bép gas;

Mua bén khi dét hod [ong;

Lip ddt, stra chira, bao hanh, bao dudng hé thing gas dén dung va céng trinh céng nghiép:
Kinh doanh vén tai hang hod bing 6t6;

Kinh doanh viin tai hanh khéch bing 616,

Dich vy giao nhin va bic xép hang hod (khéng bao gbm dich vy béc xép hing khong):
Dich vu du lich 1ir hanh ngi dia va céc dich vy cho khéach du lich;

Trong rimg va kinh doanh g cac loai, cao su, sin phim tir cao su;

San xudt va kinh doanh thire an gia stic gia cm;

Chin nuéi gia ste, gia cam;

San xudt gia cong hang may mic;

Kinh doanh may méc thiét bi, mdy moc xdy dung;

Kinh doanh phuong tién vin tii 6 t6;

Kiém dinh chai chira LPG;

Kinh doanh sat thép cic loai;

Kinh doanh cic loai than;

Kinh doanh héa chit, phin bén phuc vu sdn xudt néng;

Kinh doanh ndng, ldm séan;

Kinh doanh khodng sin;

Kinh doanh thuy san;



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN

Lo D1

- KCN Binh Trim — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo QB sb

20024 TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cda Bd trudmg Bé Tai Chinh)

Dich vu nap binh gas vé san xuit chiét nap dong binh gas;

San xuit, mua bin cic san pham dién, dién tir, tin hoe vin thong:

San xudt, mua bin vt liéu xdy dung, st phé thai;

Kinh doanh bat déng san, cho thué vin phong;

Mua bén rugu, bia, nude gidi khat, nude ubng dong chai, nude uéng co gas;
Xéy dung cng trinh din dung va céng nghiép;

San xudt nude ubng tinh khiét dong chai;

Dich vy cho thué kho biii;

San xudt va sita chita bio hanh vo binh gas;

Mua ban vé binh gas (LPG), bon gas (LPG).

ILCHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG TAI DOANH NGHIEP :

1.

&,

K§ ké todn: Bét ddu tirngy 01/01 két thiic vao ngdy 31/12 hing nim,

Don vj tién t¢ siv dung trong ké todn : Don vj tidn té sir dung trong ghi chép ké todn 14 ddng Viét
Nam (VND)

Ché d§ ké toan dp dung
Ché d6 ké todn dp dung

Céng ty dp dung Ché do Ké todn doanh nghiép theo Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014
cia B trudng B Tai chinh.

Tuyén bé vé vige tudn thi Chudn muee ké todn vi Ché 46 ké 1odn
Chiing t6i dam bdo tun thi chudn mire va ché dé ké toan Viét Nam
Hinh thire ké todn dp dung

Céng ty 4p dung hinh thite ké todn nhit ky chung,

Chinh sich ké todn #p dung

Niguyén téic ghi nhdn cde khodn tién va cdc khoan heemg diong tidn : Bao gdm tién mit, tién giri ngdn
hing, tién dang chuyén, Ddng tién duge sir dung trong ghi chép ké todn 1a Ddng Viét Nam (VND)
Nguyén tdc ghi ng phdi thy - Céc khoan phai thu trinh bay trén bdo cdo tdi chinh theo gid tri ghi s6 cdc
khoan phai thu khéch hang va phai thu khéc

Nguyén tde ghi nhdn hang ton kho : Hang tén kho duoe tinh theo gid géc. Trudng hop gid tri thudn c6
the thye hign duoc thip hon gia gde thi phai tinh theo gid tri thuin c6 thé thyc hién duoc. Gia gbe
hang ton kho bao gbm chi phi mua, chi phi ché bién va cdc chi phi lién quan tryc tiép khic pht sinh
dé co duoc hang tén kho & dia didm va trang thai hién tai.

Phutomg phdp tinh gid himg ton kho cudi ki © Gia tr hang tdn kho cudi kirduge xdc dinh theo phuong
phap tinh gia trung binh thing.

Phuwong pheip hach todn hang ton kho : Hang ton kho dugc hach todn theo phirong phap ké khai
thudng xuyén.

10

2a & vl

|



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miiu sb B09 - DNN

L& D1 - KCN Binh Trim — Phutmg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh {Ban hinh kém theo OD sé
200/2014/TT-BTC ngiy 22/12/2014 ciia B4 truong BS Tai Ghinh)

Dy phong gidm gid hang ton kho duoc lip vio thdi diém cubi nim 1 s8 chénh léch gitta gid gbe cua
hang ton kho lén hon gid tri thudn 6 thé thyue hign duge coa ching.

. Phuong phép khau hao téi san ¢é dinh
Tai san ¢ dinh hitu hinh, tai san cf dinh v hinh duge ghi nhin theo gid gbe. Trong qué trinh sir dung,
tai san c6 dinh hivu hinh, tai san ¢ dinh vé hinh duge ghi nhin theo nguyén gid, hao mon luy ké va gia

tri con lai.

Khéu hao duge trich theo phuong phip durémg thing. Thi gian khiu hao duoe ude tinh nhur sau:

- Nhi cilra vit kién tric 5 - 25 nim
- Méy méc thiét bi 5 - 10 nam
- Phuong tién van tai truyén din 5-12 nam
- Thiét bi dung cu quén ¥ 3 -8 nam
- Ti san ¢ dinh khéc 5-10 nam

. Nguyén tde ghi nhdn cde khoan chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay dugc ghi nhin véo chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong ki khi phét sinh, trir chi phi di
vay lién quan tryc tiép dén viée diu tr xdy dung hodc san xudt tai sin dé dang dugc tinh vio gid tri
clia tai san dé (duge von hod) khi cé di cdc dieu kién quy dinh trong Chudn mure Ké todn Vit Nam sé
16 “Chi phi di vay™,

Chi phi di vay lién quan truc tiép dén vige diu tir xdy dyng hodic sin xudt t3i san do dang duge tinh
vio gid trj clia 13i san d6 (duge vin hod), bao gdm céc khoan I4i tién vay, phan bd cdc khoan chiét
khdu hofic phy trdi khi phét hanh trdi phiéu, céc khodn chi phi phy phat sinh lién quan t6i qué trinh
lam thi tye vay.

Newyén tdc ghi nhdn chi phi phdi tra

Cdc khoan chi phi thue € chua phdt sinh nhung dugc trich trude vao chi phi sin xudt, kinh doanh
trong ki dé dam bao khi chi phi phat sinh thyre t€ khong gly dét bién cho chi phi sén xuét kinh doanh
trén co s& dam bao nguyén tic phin hop gitra doanh thu va chi phi. Khi cdc chi phi d6 phét sinh, néu ¢o
chénh léch véi sb da trich, ké toan t?g; hanh ghi b6 sung hofic ghi giam chi phi twong (mg véi phin
chénh léch.

. Nguyén tdc vi phuemg phép ghi nhdn cde khoan die phing phdi tra
Trutmg hop s6 dyr phong phai tré kj ndy 16n hon sb dy phong phai tré & ky truée chua sir dung hét thi
s0 chénh léch duge ghi nhin vio chi phi san xudt kinh doanh ciia ky ké toén dé. Trudmg hop sé du

phong phai trd ky ndy nho hon so du phong phai tré & k§ trude chua sir dung hét thi sé chénh léch phai
dugc hoan nhép ghi gidm chi phi san xudt kinh doanh cia ky ké todn dé

. Nguyén tdc ghi nhdn chénh lgch ty gid héi dodi

Cic ngh[ép vy kinh t€ phat sinh bing ngoai té duge quy ddi ra ddng Viét Nam theo ty gid giao dich
thye té tai thoi diem phét sinh nghiép vu. Tai théi diém cudi ndm cdc khodn mue tién 1é cé goc ngoai
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN
Lé D1 - KCN Binh Trém — Phuémg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hinh kém theo QB s
200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia Bé truéng B Tai Chinh)
t¢ duge quy doi theo ¥ gid binh quan lién ngdn héng do Ngin hiang Nha nuéc Viét Nam céng b vio
ngay ket thic nién dd ké todn.

Chénh lgch ty gid thyc té phét sinh trong k¥ va chénh Iéch ty gia do dénh gi lai sé du ede khoin myc
tién t¢ tai thoi diém cudi ndm duge két chuyén vio doanh thu hofic chi phi tai chinh trong nim tai
chinh.

. Nguyén tic va phiomg phidp ghi nhdn doanit thu
Dogeh thu ban hang

Doanh thu ban hang dugc ghi nhin khi théa man cde diéu kién sau:

- Ba xudt hoddon cho khich hang;

- Doanh thu duoe xdc dinh twong déi chic chin;

- Céng ty dii thu duoe hofic s& thu dugce 1gi ich kinh té tir giao dich bén hing;
- X4c dinh dugc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich bén hang

Doanh thu cung cdp dich vu

Doanh thu cung cép dich vu duge ghi nhén khi két qua coa giao dich d6 duoe xéc dinh mét cach dang
tin cdy. Trudmg hop viée cung cép dich vu lién quan dén nhiéu ky thi doanh thu dugc ghi nhin trong
ky theo ket qua phan cong viée da hoan thanh vio ngdy 1dp Bang Can dbi ké toan cia ky d6. Két qua
ciia giao dich cung ¢p dich vy dugce xéc dinh khi thoa mén céc diéu kién sau:

- Doanh thu duge xdc dinh tuong dbi chiic chin;

- Cé khé niing thu duge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cép dich vu do;

- Xée dinh duge phén cing viée da hoan thanh vio ngiy lip Bang cin d6i ké toan;

- Xdc dinh duge chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi @& hoan thanh giao dich cung cép dich vu
dix

Doanh thu hoat déng tdi chinh
Doanh thu phat sinh tir tién 13, tién ban quyén, ¢b tirc, loi nhuén duoc chia v céc khoan doanh thu
hoat dfng téi chinh khéc duge ghi nhén khi thda man ddng thoi hai (2) didu kién sau:

- C6 khé nang thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich do;
- Doanh thu duoc xéc dinh twong dbi chic chin.

Cb tire, lgi nhudn duge chia duge ghi nhan khi Cong ty duoc quyén nhin ¢b tirc hoic duge quyén
nhén loi nhufn tir viée gop von.
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL
Lé DI - KCN Binh Trim — Phwéng Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

Méu s6 B0Y - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo OB 56

20024 TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bé trudng B Tai Chinh)

I Thimg tin b sung cho edc khodn muc trinh bay trong Bang cén ddi ké todn

01- Tidn va twong duong tién
- Tién mit
- Tién giri ngfn hing
- Tién dang chuyén

Ciing

02- Hang tin kho
= Nguyvén ligu, wit liéu
- Cing ey, dung cu
- Chi phi 8X, KD dir dang
= Hing hod
- Thinh Phim
Céng
03- Phéi thu khdich hang
Phiii thu cda khéeh hing ngin han
- Cong ty Ci phiin st thép Viét Nam
- Cong ty C phﬁn TDIPC
- Cing ty CPP POWERTRADE
- Bai Iy Anh Tiép
- Coang tv CP Tip dodn IPC
- Cong ty TNHH TMDV Phat Loc Bao
- Cong ty TNHH Pédu Tir Xy Diymg Thiy Triéu
- Céng ty cb philn xdy dyng céng trinh IPC
- Céng ty TNHH HAL L1 KE 51
Cing
04- Negudi mua tra trrdc
Ngwdi mua trd trude ngfin han
- Cémg ty TNHH TM SX Sat thép Dinh Khang
- Cong ty TNHH Thuong mai v dich v CNC Thién Phiic
- Céng ty CP thuong mai diu khi Thinh Virong
Cing
105- Tra trwde cho ngwii bin
Ngfin han:
- Céng ty TNHH Kiém todn AFC Vi@t Nam- CN Phia Bic
- Cong ty TNHH Ddu 1 & Phat trién Céng nghiép An Nam
- Céng ty TNHH TMDV Quéc Té An Toin Phit
- Ciing ty TNHH kinh doanh va xdy dyng Hai Yén
- Cang ty CP Chimg khodn APG
- Cong ty TNHH San xudt vi cung tmg vit tr Ha Noi
'« Cong ty CP tfip dodn [PC
- 5 14i chinh Bie Giang
- Cong ty CP tr viin ddu tw XD Tan Hiép Phit
- Cong ty CP Binh gia OPEN VALUE
- Congty TNHH T3Q 6.2
- Cong ty C6 phiin AMERICANTECH
- DB6i tugmg khic
13

Ngay 30/09/2025

2.523.167.619
13.007.015.172

15.530.182.791

Ngay 30/09/2025
36.761.880

270.974.717.040

271.011.478.920
Ngay 30/09/2025

9.337.966.000
1.726.180.384

11.064.146.384
Naiy 30/09/2025

32.391.356.160
123.434.278.060
155.825.634.220
Ngiy 30/09/2025
270.442.100.360
57.500.000
103.600.000
37.503.180
44.877.636.000
40.000.000

169,000.000.000
120.000.000
147.000.000
5.000.000
190.450.000
55.833.411.180
30.000.000

(B vi tinh: dong)
Ngay 01/01/2025

3851339514
42.936.198.988

48.787.538.502

Ngay 01/01/2025

193.100.615.136

Ngay 01/01/2025

9.843.795 880
3.696.000.000
38.980.132.640
11.693.517.000
45.525.160
185.478.521.443

Ngay 01/01/2025

Neay 01/01/2025

33.543.997.346
50.000.000

103.600.000
37.503.180
31.887.636.000
40.000.000
1.425.258.166
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL
L& D1 - KON Binh Tram — Phutmg Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh

Miu si B09 - DNN
(Ban hanh kém theo OB s6

20072014/ TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia B truomg BG Tai Chinh)

06- Cée khodn phai thu khac
a. Ngén han:
- Tam (mg
- Ky cue, ky quy
- Phai thu khic
b. Dai han:
- Ky cuge, ki quy
Cing
07- Chi phi tra trudc
a. Ngiin han:
- Tién thug dit vi ha ting
- Bao hiém
- Chi phi tra trude ngin han
b. Déii han:
- Vo binh gas
- Chi phi chir phin bé khic
Cing
(08- Phii tra nguwii bin
a Ngﬁn han:
- Céng ty CP Phit trién Ha tng KON tinh Bic Giang
~ Cong ty CP tip dodn [PC
- Coing ty cd phin Thuong mai déu khi Tin Nghia
- Céng ty TNHH MTV Thuiin Phat Hai Duong
.Céng ty TNHH Trutmg Thiing
. Céng ty Dién luc Bic Giang
" Cong ty TNHH SX v cung img viil tr Ha N
. Cong ty CP VINAKISS Vigt Nam
. Céing ty TNHH Thép Cutmg Phat DST
- Coing ty CP Tap dodn VICO
- Céong ty TNHH INTERTEK Vigt Nam
- Céng ty CP Ong thép Thudn Phit
‘- §ir giao dich chimg khodn H& Chi Minh
L Céng ty TNHH Xy dyng Thanh Nhin Thinh
Cing

09- Chi phi phéi trd ngiin han
- Chi phi gia cdng o binh gas
- Chi phi 13i vay

Cing

10 - Vay vi ng thué tai chinh ngén han

a. Ngiin han:

Vay ngiin han

Mo thué tai chinh

b. Dii han:

Way dii ban

Cing

14

Ngiy 30/09/2025

$.738.698

1318515.614
60.000.000
60.000.000

1.387.254.312

Ngity 30/09/2025
36.607.742 |

36.607.742
194.421.404.997
194.421.404.997
194,458.012.739
Ngiy 30/09/2025
54.192.515.269
232.303.920

44316.927.499

185.186.000

9.213.097.850

245.000.000

54.192.515.269

Ngdy I0/09/2025

Ngity 30/09/2025

404.801.241.336

404.801.241.336

99,044.127.501
99044127501
503.845.368.837

Ngiy 01/01/2025
1.498.342.720

8.758.498
1.489.584.222
60.000.000
60.000.000
1.558.342.720
Ngiy 01/01/2025

224.131.085.262
224.131.085.262
224.131.085.262

Ngiy 01/01/2025
127.741.953.394

56.377.364.555

10.452.174.973

23.841.093.056
25.549.165.048

11.517.155.760
5.000.000

127.741.953.394

Ngay 01/01/2025
1.730.695.582
1.730.695.582

Ngay 01/01/2025

345.478.462.708
345.478.462.708

138.832.575.787
138,832.575.787
484.311.038.495




CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL
L& D1 - KCN Binh Trim — Phudmg Nénh- Tinh Béc Ninh

Miu 56 B09 - DNN
(Ban hianh kém theo OB sé

2002014/ TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia B truémg B Tai Chinh)

102 - Tii sdn ¢6 dinh hira hinh

Nhi eira, viit kién

Phwong tién vin

Thiét b dyng cy

Khoin mue M May mée thiét b il truvin din kol Ting cing
NGLUYEN GIA
- 8ii dur diin ky 17.946.189.677 7.324.291.403 _ 575.012.122] 25845493202
- 56 ting trong ky
- S gidm trong ky
- Sb dir cubi ki 17.946.189.677 7.324.291.403 575.012.122|  25.845.493.202
GIA TR] HAO MON LOY KE
- 56 du diin ki 7.560.469.269 6.823.791.347 575.012.122|  14.959.272.738
- 86 ting trong ky 130,943,301 45.499,998 176.443 209
- 50 giam trong ki )
- 56 dur cudi ky 7.691.412.570 6.869.291.345 575.012.122|  15.135.716.037
GIATRI CON LAI 10.254.777.107 435.000.058 10.709.777.165

10b - T4i sén ¢ dinh thué i chinh

Khodn muc Miy méc thiét bj
NGUYEN GIA i
- S dur @ ky 1.807.272.727
- 86 ting trong ky
- 8 pidm trong ky _ )
- 88 dir cudi ky 1.807272.727
GIA TRI HAO MON LUY KIE
- §b dur dii ki 516.363.645
- Sii ting trong ki 64.545.456
- 56 gidm trong ki -
- % dur eudi ki 580.909.101
GIA TRI CON LAI 1.226.363.626

15
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN
L6 D1 - KCN Pinh Trédm — Phuwdng Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hanh kém theo QD sb

2002014/ TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 ciia BS trwéng B Tai Chinh)

Ngiy30/09/2025 Ny 01/01/2025
11- Tinh hinh ting, gidm cic khoin dju twvio donvi khic  60.048.687.683 62.000.000.000

(1) Cée khodn dau tur tai chinh ngdn han i i :
- Chimg khodn ddu tur ngfn han

- Ddu tu tii chinh ngin han khac

(2) Cic khodn dau tur tai chinh dii han | 60.048.687.683 62.000.000.000
- Déu tir vio cdng ty con 2.000000.000
- D tur vito céng ty [ién két 60.048.687.683 60.000.000.000
- Diu tur tai chinh di han khac

Cong

* Ly do tang, gidm.......
12a- Thué va cdc khodn phii ndp nha nude -
- Thué gié tri gia tang phai nip
- Thué tiéu th dc bidt
- Thué xuét, nhip khau _
- Thué thu nhéip doanh nghiép - )
- Thué thu nhép cé nhan
- Thué tai nguyén
- Thué nhé dét va tin thus dat
- Céic loi thué khic
- Phi, I¢ phi vl cdc khodn phii ngp khac

12b- Thué va cdc khodn phii thu nha nwée 7.446.807.126 -~ 4238698411
- Thué gid trj gia ting 7446.807.126 4238698411
- Thué thu nhiip doanh nghiép

16
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CONG TY CP DAU TU TDG GLOBAL

Miu st B09 - DNN

L& D1 - KCN Dinh Triim — Phuirmg Nénh- Tinh Bac Ninh (Ban hinh kém theo QD s
200201 4 TT-BTC ngiy 22/12/2014 coa B trudng B Tai Chinh)
13 - Tinh hinh ting, giim ngudn von chii si hiru
Chi tiéu Sddhuky | Tingtrongky | Giam trongkj S6 cubi ky
|- Véin ddu tu clia chi 5¢ hitu vin 242.111.900.000 242,111.900.000
2- Thing dur von cb phin
3- Vi khic cta chi s hi
4- Ch phigu quy (*)
5- Chénh léch 1y gid hii dodi
6= Céc qu thude von chil sér hin
7- Loi nhudn sau thué chira phén phéi 13.340.328.365 -1.908.525 13.655.702.374
oi nhudn sau thué chira phiin phoi 313.465.483 .
Ting cing 155.452.228.365 313.465.483 - 1.908.525 155.767.602.374

17
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CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN
Lé D1 - KON Binh Tram — Phutmg Nénh- Tinh Biic Nink {Ban hanh kém theo QD sé

200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia B§ trutmg BG Tai Chinh)
(Bon vi tinh: VND)
Ngay 30/09/2025 Ngiy 30/09/2024

IV. Thiing tin bé sung cho cic khoin myc trinh biy trong Béo edo
két qui hogt djng kinh doanh

14. Chi tiét doanh thu v thu nhip khic
- Doanh thu bén hing 898.727.169.677 1.018.747.224.888
Trong dd: Doanh thu trao d6i hang hod
- Doanh thu cung ciip dich w
Trong d6: Doanh thu trao déi dich w
= Dioanh thu hogt déng tai chinh T75.850.845 1.261.980.355
Trong da:
+ Tién lai, c6 tire, Igi nhudn duire chia
+ Lai chénh I¢ch ty gid 3 thue hién
+ L chénh 1§ch ty gid chra thue hién
15- Diéu chinh eic khodn ting, giam thu nhip chju thué TNDN
(1) Tong loi nhugdn ké toan trude thué 2.074.465.858 3.236.506.149
{2} Cic khoan thu nhip khing tinh viie thu nhip chju thué TNDN
{3) Céc khoan chi phi khiing duge khdu trir viio thu nhip chju thué TNDN
{4} 50 18 chra sir dung ( L cie nam trude duge teir vio loi nhudn trude thug)
(5} S6 thu nhip chju thué TNDN trong ndm (5=1-243-4)
16. Chi phi SXKD theo yéu té
- Chi phi nguyén liéu viit ligu
- Chi phi nhén céng
- Chi phi khéu hao tai san ¢ djnh
- Chi phi dich vu mua ngodi
- Chi phi khdc biing tién
Cing
V- Théng tin b sung cho cdc khoin mye trong bio cdo lwu chuyén tidn té

17- Thing tin vé cic giao dich khing biing tién phét sinh trong niim béo cio
- Vigc mua tai sén bang céch nhin cae khodn no Hién quan trre tidp hotic
thdng qua nghiép vu cho thug 14i chinh

- Viée chuyén ng thinh vin chi sé hitu
18- Ciic khodn tién va twomg duong tién doanh nghiép nim giir nhung khéng sir dyng

- cac khoan tién nhin k§ quy, ki cuge 718.860.240 T18.860.240
- ¢fie khoan khac...
18



CONG TY CP PAU TU TDG GLOBAL Miu s6 B09 - DNN
L DI - KON Binh Tram — Phuéme Nénh- Tinh Bic Ninh (Ban hinh kém theo OD sé
2002014/ TT-BTC ngdy 22/12/2014 cia B truong Bo Tai Chinh)

VI- Nhimg thong tin khic

-Nhimg khoanng tiémtag

- Nhimg sir kién phét sinh sau ngdy két thic k¥ ké todn nam
- Thing tin so sanh

- Thong tin khdc {2)

VII- Dinh gid ting quit cde chi tiéu va cac kién nghi

Bic Ninh, ngdy 30 thing 09 néim 2025
NGUOI LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG
(K¥, ho tén) (K, ho tén)

(AL L E 3
f}.l_f. g o =

KE TOAN TRUGNG

Nguyén Thj Thu Hing ﬂg«ﬁﬂ % Link %&f

TONG GIAM BOC
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B02 - DNN

Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province {Issued with Decision No. 20002014/ TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as “the

Company™) presents its Report and the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial
period ended September 30, 2025 .

TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company was established in the form of a Jjoint stock company,
organized and operated under the Investment Law No. 59 / 2005/QH 11 and the Enterprise Law No.
68/2014/QH 13 passed by the National Assembly on November 26, 2014.

Business Registration Certificate No. 2400345718, first registered on J uly 13, 2005, registered for the
28th change on July 19, 2025 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Bac Giang
province, the Company's business activities are:

- Manufacturing and assembling gas stoves and gas stove accessories:

- Buying and selling liquefied petroleum gas ;

- Installation , repair, warranty and maintenance of civil and industrial gas systems ;

- Cargo transportation business;

- Passenger transport business by car;

- Freight forwarding and handling services (excluding air freight handling services);
- Domestic travel services and services for tourists;

- Forestry and trading of all kinds of wood, rubber, rubber products;

- Production and trading of livestock and poultry feed;

- Livestock and poultry farming;

- Garment manufacturing;

- Trading in machinery, equipment and construction machinery;

- Automobile transport business:

- LPG cylinder inspection:

- Trading in all kinds of iron and steel;

- Trading of coal;

- Trading chemicals and fertilizers for agricultural production;

- Agricultural and forestry business;

- Mineral business;

- Beafood business;

- Gas cylinder filling service and gas cylinder filling and packaging production;

- electrical , electronic , information technology and telecommunications produets :
1
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (1ssued with Decizsion No. 20002014/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

Produetion. trading of construction materials and scrap iron;

Real estate business , office rental;

Buying and selling wine , beer, soft drinks , bottled water , carbonated drinks
Construction of civil and industrial works:

Production of bottled purified drinking water ;

Warchouse rental services;

Production and warranty repair of gas cylinders;

Buy and sell gas cylinders (LPG), gas tanks (LPG).

The Company's headquarters is at Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province.
Company's charter capital: 242,111,900.000 VND .
PERFORMANCE RESULTS

Profit after tax for the financial period ending September 30, 2025 is: VND 1,830.667.412 (Profit after tax
for the third quarter of 2024 is: VND 1,949,858,451).

Undistributed carnings as of September 30, 2025 are: VND 13,655,702,374 (Undistributed earnings as of

September 30, 2024 are: VND 46,192.969.740).

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There have been no material events occurring after the reporting date that require adjustment to or
disclosure in the financial statements,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

The members of the Board of Directors include:

Bt reapne Positiont Date of Disinissal Date
appointment

Mr. Vo Anh Thai Chairman of the Board . 59 005
of Directors

Mr. Truong Dinh Hai ’CI_'aal_r man of the Board March 28, 2025
of Directors

; ; Vice Chairman of the
Mr: Dinh Phu Mirh Board of Directors
, Board of Directors

Mr, Nguyen Van Huyen Merbér March 28, 2025

Mr, Le Mizh Hieu Board of Directors
Member

Mr. Tran Dinh Co Board of Directors
Member

The members of the Board of Directors include:
Mr. Le Minh Hieu General Director
Mr. Nguyen Ha Bac Deputy General Director in charge of production



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province {Issued with Decision No. 200/201 4/ TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for preparing the Financial Staterments that give a lrue
and fair view of the Company's operations, results of operations and cash flows during the year. In

preparing the Financial Statements, the Company’s Board of Directors undertakes to comply with the
following requirements:

] Select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
. Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
. State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, and whether there are material

departures that require disclosure and explanation in the financial statements;

Prepare and present financial statements in compliance with accounting standards, accounting
regimes and current relevant regulations;

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business.

The Board of Directors of the Company ensures that the accounting books are kept to reflect the financial
position of the Company, with honesty and reasonableness at any time and ensure that the Financial
Report complies with current regulations of the State. At the same time, it is responsible for ensuring the

safety of the Company's assets and taking appropriate measures to prevent and detect fraud and other
violations.

Board of Directors commits that the Consolidated Financial Statements have reflected fairly and fairly the
financial position of the Company as at September 30, 2025 , the results of its operations and cash flows
for the fiscal year ended on the same day, in accordance with Vietnamese accounting standards and
regimes and in compliance with relevant current regulations.

Bac Ninh, September 30, 2025
TM. Board of Directors

TONG GIAM POC

Fé Moink Hiéu



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
September 3(), 2025

Currency: Vietnamese Dong

ASSET Code E‘f;:" S‘*P‘;g’g’ 30 1 January 1, 2025
I 2 3 4 ]

A- Short-term assets (100=110+120+130+140+150) 100 016.722.417.237 S07.591.542.450

I. Cash and cash equivalents (110 =111 +112) 110 15.530.182.791 S50.774.077.028

1. Money 111 1101 15.530.182.791 50.774.077.928

2. Cash equivalents 112 -

I1. Short-term financial investments 120 30.872.578.300 38.965.825.600

|. Trading securilies 121 -

2. Provision for decline in valus of trading securities {*) 122 -

3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 39.872.578.300 18965825600
| 11l Short-term receivables =- = — " 130 282.824.762.358 220.512.103.011
| 1. Shori-term receivables from customers 131 | N3 | 11.064.146.384 | 185478521 443

2. Short-term prepayment to scller 132 | 104 | 270.442.100.360 | 33.543.997.346

3. Short-term internal receivables 133 &

4. Receivable according to construction contract progress plag 134 -

3. Shori-term loan receivables 135 ) o

6. Other short-term ;a:c,cival.jrles ] 136 LL05a 1.318.515.614 1.489.584222

i Pl.‘;::visil:ln for short=term doubtful receivahfea [*) 137 -

8. Assets missing pending settlement 139 - -

IV. Inventory 140 271011478920 193.100.615.136

1. Inventory 141 | 1102 | 271.011.478.920 | 193.100.615.136 |

2. Provision for inventory price reduction (*) 149 -

V. Other short-term assets 150 T.A483.414.868 4.238.920.775

L. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 IM.06a 36.607.742

2. Deductible VAT 152 HLL12k 7.446.807.126 4238920775

3, Taxes and State receivables 153 112k -

4, Government bond repurchase transactions 154 - ]

5. Other short-term assets 155 -

B. Long-term assets (200=210+220+240+250+260) 200 355.801.466.220 353.5065.815.952

I. Long-term receivables 210 60.000,000 G0.000.000

1. Long-term receivables from customers 211 - =l

2, Long-term prep.'xyme;l to the seller 212 -
| 3. Business capital in affiliated units 213 -

4. Imternal long-term receivahles 214 - -

- Internal receivables on exchange rate differences 214A -

- Internal receivables on borrowing costs eligible for capitalid 2148 - ]

- Other internal receivables 214C -

3, Long-term loan receivables 215 -

6. Other long-lerm receivables 216 .05k 60.000.000 60.000.000

7. Provision for long-term doubtful receivables (+) 219 -

IL Fixed assets 220 12.017.646.611 12.740.612.876

I, Tangible fixed assels 221 1104 10.709.777.165 11.239,107.064

- Original price 222 HL10a | 235845493202 25.845.493.202

ez /Y
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D] - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No, 200/2014/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

- Aceumulated depreciation value (*) 223 | HL10a | (15.135716.037)] (14.606.386.138)
2. Financial leased fixed assets 224 IL10b 1.226.363.626 | 1.419.999 992
- Ohriginal price 2241 .10k 1.807.272.727 1.807.272.727
- Accumulated depreciation value (*) 2242 | [IL10b (580.909.101) {387.272.735)
3. Intangible fixed assels 227 §1.505.520 81.505.820
- Original price 228 | 81.505.820 81.505.820
- Accumulated dq:pn.:r:ia.t.iun value (*) 225 -
[ Investment real estate 230 -
- Original price 231 -
- Accumulated depreciation value 232 -
IV. Long-term unfinished assets 240 §9.253.726.929 56.636.026.339
I. Long=term unfinished production and business costs 241 -
| 2. Cost of unfinished basic construction 242 £§2.253.726 929 56.636.026.339
V. Long-term financial investments 250 60.048.687.653 59.998.091.475
1. Investment in subsidiarics 251 -
2. Investment in associated companies and joint ventures 252 60.048 687 683 59.908.091.475
3. lnvesting capital in other units 233 -
4. Long-term financial investment reserve (%) 254 -
| 5. Held-to-maturity investments 255 -
¥. Other long-term assets 260 194.421.404.997 224.131.085.262
1. Long-term prepaid expenscs 261 HLOGL | 194.421 404 997 224.131.085 262
| 2. Deferred income tax assets 262 -
3. Long-term replacement equipment, materials and spare par| 263 -
4. Other long-term assets 268 -
Total assets (270=100+200) 270 972.523.883.457 | 861.157.358.402
CAPITAL SOURCES -
C. Liabilities {300=310+330) 300 716.756.281.083 616.906.911.965
I. Short-term debt 310 616.993.293.342 477.355.475.938
1. Short-term payables to suppliers 31l ILO7a | 54.192.515.269 127.741.953.394
2. Short-term prepayment by the buyer 312 155.825.634.220
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State 313 459.516.633 1.026.088.104
4. Must pay employees 314 104.989.150 124.450.150
3. Shori-term payable expenses 315 HLOE 928,522,194 1.730.695.582
6. Short-term internal payables ilé -
| - Internal payment for exchange rate difference 3164 -
- Intetnal payables on borrowing costs eligible for capitalizati 3168 -
- Other internal payables ileC -
7. Payable according to construction contract progress schedd 317 -
8. Short-lerm unrealized revenue 318 512.874.540 1.253.826.000
9. Other short-term payables and receivables 319 168.000.000
10, Short-term loans and linancial leases 320 404.801.241.336 345 ATRAG2.T08
Loans 3204 | ULO9 -
- Financial leasing debt 3208 | ULO9 -
1 1. Short-term payables provision 321 =
12. Reward and welfare fund 322 -
13, Price stabilization fund 323 -
14, Government bond repurchase transactions 324 -

A

WA -



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B0% - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

IL. Long-term debt 330 99,762 987.741 139.551.436.027
| 1. Long-term payables 1o suppliers i3l -

2. Long-term prepayment by buyer i 332 -

3. Long-term payable expenses 333 718.860.240 718.860.240
| 4. Internal payables on working capital 334 -

5. Long-term internal payables 335 -

- Internal payment for exchange rate difference 3354 -

- Internal payables on borrowing costs eligible for capitalizatii 3358 -

- Other internal payables 33sC -

6. Long-term unrealized revenue 336 -

T Dthcrulong*tem pavables ] 337 -

4. Long-term loans and financial leases 3380 99.044.127.501 138.832.575.787
| 9. Convertible bonds 339 -

10, Preferred shares 340 -

I 1. Deferred income tax payable 341 -

12. Long-term payahle provisions 342 -

13. Science and Technology Development Fund 343 -
| D. Owner's equity (400=410+430) 400 255.767.602.374 | 244.250.446.437

I. Equity 410 255.767.602.374 244.250.446.437

L. Owner's capital 411 244.111.500.000 | 232427320000

- Common shares with voting rights 4111 OLI3 | 242.111.900.000 | 232.427.320.000

Preferred shares 4112 :

2. Share capital surplus 412 -

3. Bond comversion option 413 . -

4. Orther owners' capital 414 -

5. Treasury shares (*) 415 -

. Difference in assel revaluation 416 -

7. Exchange rate differences 417 -

&, Development investment fund 418 - .
9. Business arrangement support Tund 419 -

10, Other equity funds 420 -

1 1. Undistributed profit after tax 421 .13 13.655.702.374 11.823.126.437
- Accumulated undistributed profit after tax up to the end of t 4212 | 1113 11.825.034.962 6.164.900.178
| - Undistributed profit after tax this period 421b | TL13 1.830.667.412 5058226259

12. Investment capital for construction and development 422 -

Il. Other funding sources and funds | 430 -

1. Funding sources 431 ,
2. Funding sources for forming fixed assets 432 -

Total capital (440=300+400) 440 972.523.883.457 | 861.157.358.402

THE TABLETIMES CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

(Signature, full naws)

W

Mauyen Thi Thu Hang

{Signature, fill nams)

TONG GIAM POC



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Tssued with Decision Nao, 200/ 2014 TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
LOTDI, BINH TRAM INDUSTRIAL PARK, NENH WARD, BAC NINH PROVINCE

CONSOLIDATED BUSINESS PERFORM ANCE STATEMENT
Jrd Quarter 2025
B Chuarter 3 -ﬁcl:umllll.a.lad_l"rum the Mm.lrmlllatﬁdﬂnmm:
e e 7 IR T ol g
1 o = e N

1. Sales and service revenue 1| TVl (309384 334,123 (400922 740,043 QO ATOETE T TH3.357.234 365

2. Deductions 2 1,743 404240 0 1,743,406 440 ]
:‘\'ct revenue from insurance and scrvice | 10=01-02) | 1 JOT.640.927.083  [400.922.740.043 B98.727.169.677 T93.357.134.365
?L‘:?ﬂ of poods sold 11 2B9 502 B32 661 332.'593-.?0?.911-1 B46.733 478,450 TSTREQI 651 716
5. Giross profit on insurance and service (20=10-11) ] 18.138.095.022 L1E319.032.061 51.993.691.221 I5.465.582.049
. Finaneial operating revenus 21| V.14 4 833459 1.253,904.217 775850845 1236825035
::F‘ml'ils from invesiments in ot ventueres and associaled companies BS99 B30 222.171.203

8. Financial costs - 22 i G.TES.0G7. 728 TR06.274,160 22017953235 14.353.174.156
- Including: Iinterest expense 23 6. 785,067,728 T E06.274.160 22007953235 o
9 Belling experses ¢ h 10,166,533 261 5589787554 25363309543 5.589.787.564

(1% BI.IS:iIl;:ES Management cosls ) 26 | 048 486 589 1239 356 594 3.334.239.193 T0R11.377.636
{g‘_g‘ﬁ'};‘““' from business activities 30=20+21-22)-| FOSUIRY [ FTS— —— 968068328

12. Other income 31 o i {1

13, Other expenses 32 24375000 2R08 996212 170445 2RDE 96212

14, Diher profits (40=31-31) 40 “HAITEO00 [ -2EOR906.212 -1 445 -1EDB.OME 21T

IIS.Th!II accaunting profit before tax {50=3iH440} 50 | V.5 31.5..165.4-53 LI108.521.746 2.246.040.853 L150072114

1. Current eorporaie meome: L expense 5i 0 1.209.213.665 458. 744,321 1.200.213 665

17, Deferred corporste income tax expense 52 ] 0 =43, 3T0RED

18, Profi afler cnrpu.rate Income lax {ﬁu=5u-_5;|-51] ] J13.465.483 RY9308.081 1.830.667.412 1.949. 858,451
Elhsic carnings per share (%) T L L} | i 0
20, Declining earnings per share (%) T LU L] b 1}

E:.rabﬁ.r..‘md' an September 30, 2025
THE TARLETIMES CHIEF ACCOUNTANT Ceneral Dirfetor

(Rigmatiire, full e {Nignarmre, fuil nome)

s |
o e | .
Nyguyen Thi Thu Hang

T
KE TOAN TRUONG

Nouyin Ghi Link Hiimg

TE‘fNG GIAM POC

%’JP J%Jm/f %ﬁm




TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B0Y - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province {Issued with Decision No, 200/2014TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)
TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(By indirect method)
September 30, 2025

THE TARLETIMES

(Siganaarare, full o) (Sigmaiere, full naue)

A

KE TOAN TRUONG

. __L.Ha-j.

Mipeven Thi Thu Hang

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

Ny Bhi Sin Hutong

Goneral Direoto

Accumulated from the | Accumulated from the
dientori Index | Explanat | beginning of the vear (o beginning of the vear
caide ion the end of this quarter to the end of the
{This vear) previous year
L. Cash flow from operating activities
1. Profit before tax 0l 46.926.599 6.683.959.018
2. Adjustments for the amounts
- Depreciation of fixed sssets and investment real estate [ ITO.079 665 963,955 020
- Provisions 03 - =
- Exchange rate difference gaing and losses due o revaluation of 104 - -
- Profit and loss from investment activities 05 (775 849,502 {4.180.715.766)
- Interest expense 6 220179532135 30.075.766.122
Other adjustments a7 - -
3. Operating profit before changes in worki ng capital Lk _21.659.110.297 33.533.961.394
- Increase, decrease in receivables [ (35.847.357.266) (74,258 222 523)
- Increase, decrease inventory 10 (T7.910.863. 784} 28313419711
- Incresse, decresse in payables (excluding interest pavable, carp{ 11 97 869,040 742 44 98B 177457
= Increase, decresse prepaid expenses 12 29673072523 (38.296.153 478)
- Increase. decrease of trading securities i3 - =
= Interest pasd 14 - {29.167.166.589}
- Corporate income tax paid 15 - {367.301.267)
= Other income from business activities 16
- Dither expenses for business operations 17
Met cash flow from opersting aclivilies 20 J5443.002.512 (35.253.285.295)
| Cash flow from investing activities
1. Money spent on purchasing and constructing fixed assets and of 21 (B9.253.726.920) (BE.523 662,330
2, Procesds from liquidation and sale of fixed sssets mnd other 1od 22
3. Money spent on lending and purchasing debt instruments of ot 23 - -
4. bMoney recovered from lending and reselling debt instruments d 24 u & 100000000
3 Money spent on capital investment in other units 25 - (2000 000 000y
6. Recovery of capital investment in other entities 26
7. Interest income, dividends and profies distributed 27 2.758.144 008 2.545.063 606
Met cash flow from investing activities 30 (B6495.582.921) (81.875.598.733)
HL Cash flow from financial activitics
| Proceeds from issuing shares snd receiving capital contributiod 31 = -
2. Money (o return capital to owners, buy back shares {sswed by
the enferprise 32 - 0
3. Proceeds from borrowing 33 398 409 342 6% 1.028.393 984,182
1, Loan principal repayimen 34 (3R0.525.003,787) (E74.700,131.519)
5. Payment of principal of finencial lease 35 {90.013.584))- 360054336
6. Dividends ond profits paid fo owners 36 0 i
7. Proceeds from capital contributions of non-controlling sharehd 037 0 1]
Met cash flow from financing activities 40 17.794.324.698 153.333.798.327
Met cash flow during the period (50 = 20+30+40) S0 (33.257.355.711) 36.201.914.299
Cash and cosh equivalents at the beginning of the period G 48.787.538.502 12585624203
Impact of foreign e ratc ch H 3] 1] [
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (70 = SFJ-I-E-r?I.I 15.530.182.791 48.787.538.502
Established on Sepg@nther 30, 2023

TONG GIAM POC

b ;é)é .,4%;;;% %é{ﬂ

1) B _ o ozl



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decisian No. 200/20 14/ TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Third quarter of 2025

CHARACTERISTICS OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Form of capital ownership

TDG Global Investment Joint Stock Company was established in the form of a joint stock company,
organized and operated under the Investment Law No. 59 / 2005/QH 11 and the Enterprise Law No,
68/2014/QH 13 passed by the National Assembly on November 26, 2014,

The Company's headquarters is at Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh
Province.

Company 's charter capital : 242,111,900,000 VND ,

. Business field
The Company’s business areas are production, trade and investment.
. Characteristics of business operations in the fiscal year that affect the Financial Statements:

Business Registration Certificate No. 2400345718, first registered on July 13, 2003, registered for the
28th change on July 19, 2025 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Bac Giang
province, the Company's business activities are:

Manufacturing and assembling gas stoves and gas stove accessories:

Buying and selling liquefied petroleum gas ;

Installation , repair, warranty and maintenance of civil and industrial gas systems ;
Cargo transportation business;

Passenger transport business by car;

Freight forwarding and handling services (excluding air freight handling services);
Domestic travel services and services for tourists:

Forestry and trading of all kinds of wood, rubber, rubber products;

Preduction and trading of livestock and poultry feed:

Livestock and poultry farming;

Garment manufacturing;

Trading in machinery, equipment and construction machinery;

Automobile transport business;

LPG cylinder inspection;

Trading in all kinds of iron and steel;

Trading in all kinds of coal;

Trading chemicals and fertilizers for agricultural production;

Agricultural and forestry business;

Mineral business:

1= T=1]

= L,

- M=y

1



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Provinee (Issued with Decision Na. 2002014/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

Seafood business;

Gas cylinder filling service and gas cylinder filling and packaging production;
electrical , electronic . information technology and telecommunications products ;
Production, trading of construetion materials and serap iron:

Real estate business , office rental:

Buying and selling wine , beer, soft drinks . bottled water , carbonated drinks ;
Construction of civil and industrial works:

Production of bottled purified drinking water ;

Warehouse rental services;

Production and warranty repair of gas cylinders:

Buy and sell gas cylinders (LPG), gas tanks (LPG).

ILACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLIED AT ENTERPRISES:

L.

2
kX

4.

5.

.

b.

C.

Accounting period: Starts from January 1 and ends on December 31 EVETY year,

Currency used in accounting: The currency used in accounting records is Vietnamese Dong (VND).
Applicable accounting regime

Applicable accounting regime

The Company applies the Enterprise Accounting Regime according to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance.

Statement an compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting Regime
We ensure compliance with Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations.
Applicable accounting form

The company applies the general journal accounting method.

Applicable accounting policies

Principles for recording cash and cash eguivalents: Including cash, bank deposits, and money in
transit. The currency used in accounting records is Vietnamese Dong (VND).

Principle of recording receivables: Receivables are presented on the financial statements according to
the book value of customer receivables and other receivables,

Frinciples of inventory recognition : Inventories are calculated at original cost. In case the net
realizable value is lower than the original cost, it must be calculated at the net realizable value. The
original cost of inventories includes purchase costs, processing costs and other directly related costs
incurred to bring the inventories to their current location and condition.

Method of calculating ending inventory value: Ending inventory value is determined by the average
monthly price calculation method.

Inventory accounting method: Inventory is accounted for using the perpetual inventory method.

10



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Provinee {1ssued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)
The provision for inventory devaluation is made at the end of the vear as the difference between the
original cost of inventory and their net realizable value.

d. Fixed asset depreciation method

Tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at original cost. During use, tangible

fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at original cost, accumulated depreciation and
residual value.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method. The estimated depreciation period is as

follows:
- Houses and structures 5-25 years
- Machinery and equipment 5= 10 years
~ Means of transmission 5-12 years
- Management equipment and tools 3 - 8 years
Other fixed assets 5 - 10 years

€. Principles for recording borrowing cosis

Borrowing costs are recorded in production and business expenses in the period when incurred, except
for borrowing costs directly related to the investment, construction or production of uncompleted
assets, which are included in the value of that asset (capitalized) when meeting all the conditions
specified in Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 "Borrowing costs " .

Borrowing costs directly related to the construction or production of an asset in progress are included
in the cost of that asset (capitalized), including interest, amortization of discounts or premiums when
issuing bonds, and additional costs incurred in connection with the borrowing process.

f.  Principle of recording payable expenses

Actual expenses that have not yet arisen but are deducted in advance from production and business
expenses in the period to ensure that when actual expenses arise, they do not cause sudden changes in
production and business expenses on the basis of ensuring the principle of matching between revenue
and expenses. When such expenses arise, if there is a difference with the amount deducted, the
accountant will record additional expenses or reduce expenses corresponding to the difference.

g Principles and methods of recording provisions for payables

In case the amount of provisions payable in this period is greater than the amount of provisions
payable in the previous period that has not been used up, the difference shall be recorded in the
production and business expenses of that accounting period. In case the amount of provisions payable
in this period is less than the amount of provisions payable in the previous period that has not been
used up, the difference shall be reversed and recorded as a reduction in the production and business
expenses of that accounting period.

h. Principles for recording exchange rate differences

11
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

Economic transactions arising in foreign currencies are converted into Vietnamese Dong at the actual
exchange rate at the time of the transaction. At the end of the year, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are converted at the average interbank exchange rate announced by the State Bank
of Vietnam on the closing date of the accounting year.

Actual exchange rate differences arising during the period and exchange rate differences due to

revaluation of balances of monetary items at the end of the year are transferred to financial revenue or
expenses in the fiscal vear.

Frinciples and methods of revenue recognition
Sales revenue

Sales revenue is recognized when the following conditions are satisfied:

- Invoiced to customer ;

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably;

- The company has obtained or will obtain economic benefits from the sale transaction;
- Identify costs associated with sales transactions

Service revenue

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be
reliably estimated. In cases where the provision of services involves several periods, revenue is
recognized in the period according to the results of the work completed on the date of the Balance
Sheet of that period. The outcome of the service provision transaction is determined when the
following conditions are satisfied:

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably;
- Ability to obtain economic benefits from the transaction of providing that service;
- Determine the completed work on the date of the Balance Sheet:

- Identify the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction to provide that
service,

Financial operating revenue

Revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, profits distributed and other financial revenue is
recorded when both (2) following conditions are satisfied;

- It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the transaction:
- Revenue is determined relatively certainly.

Dividends and profits are recorded when the Company is entitled to receive dividends or profits from
capital contributions.

12



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

IIL Additional information for items presented in the Balance Sheet

01- Cash and cash equivalents
- Cash
- Bank deposits

- Momney is transferring
Addd

02- Inventory
- Raw materials
- Tools, equipment
- Cost of production and unfinished business
= Gioerds
- Finished Product
Add
03- Customer receivables
Short-term trade receivables
Vietnam Iron and Steel Joint Stock Company
- [PC Joint Stock Company
- POWERTRADE J5C
+ - Anh Ticp agent
= [PC Group Corporation
- Phat Loc Bao Trading and Service Company Limited
- Thuy Trieu Construction Investment Company Limited
= IPC Construction Joint Stock Company
- HAILI KE 81 LLC
Add
04- Prepayment by the buyer
Short-term advance payment buyer

September 30, 2025

2.323.167.619
13.007.015.172

September 30, 2025
36.761.880

270.974.717.040
271.011.478.920
September 30, 2025

9.337.966.000
1.726.180.384

11.064.146.384

September 30, 2025

= [Jinh Khang Iron and Steel Production and Trading Company Limited

CNC Thien Phue Trading and Service Company Limited

- Thinh Yuong Petroleumn Trading Joint Stock lljnmpany

Add

05- Prepayment to the seller
Short term:

= AFC Vietnam Auditing Company Limited - Northern Branch

- AnMam Industrial Investment & Development Company Limite;
- An Toan Phat International Trading and Service Company Limite
- Hai Yen Trading and Construction Company Limited

'~ APG Securitics Joint Stock Company

- Hanoi Materials Production and Supply Company Limited

- [PC Group Corporation

= Bac Giang Department of Finance

*- Tan Hiep Phat Construction Investment Consulting Joint Stock |
- OPEN VALUE Valuation Joint Stock Company

= T80 6.2 Company Limited

AMERICANTECH loint Stock Company

- Dther ohjects

13

32.391.356.160 ¢
123434278060

155.825.634.220
September 30, 2025
270.442.100.360

37.500.000

103.600.000
 37.503.180
44.877.636.000
40.000.000

169.000.000.000

120.000.000
147.000.000
3.000.000
190,450,000
55.833.411.180
30.000.000

January 1, 2025

5851339514
42.936.198.988

48.787.538.502

January 1, 2025

193.100.615.136

193.100.615.136

January 1,2025

9.843.795.880

34.732.788.145 |
3.696.000.000
38.980.132.640
11.693.517.000
45.525.160
185.478.521.443

January 1, 2025

January 1, 2025
33.543.997.346
50.000.000
103.600.000
37.503.180
31.887.636.000
40.000.000
1.425.258.166




TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Provinee (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)
06- Other receivables
a, Short term:
= Advance payment
- Betting, deposit
= Dther receivables
b. Long term:
- Betting, deposit
Add
07- Prepaid expenses
a. Short term:
- Land and infrastructure rental fees
- Insurance
- Short-term prepaid expenses
b. Long term: .
- Gias cylinder shel
Other pending allocation costs
Add
08- Payable to seller
a. Short term:
- Bae Giang Industrial Park Infrastructure Development Joint Sto
= IPC Giroup Corporation
- Tin Mghia Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company
- Thuan Phat Hai Duong Company Limited .
-Truong Thang Company Limited
- Bac Giang Electricity Company
- Hanoi Materials Production and Supply Company Limited
= WINAKISS Vietnam Joint Stock Company
*- Cuong Phat DST Steel Company Limited
- VICO Crroup Joint Stock Company
= INTERTEK Vietnam Co., Ltd,
- Thuan Phat Steel Pipe Joint Stock Company
'= Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange
- Thanh Nhan Thinh Construction Company Limited
Add

09- Short-term payable expenses
- Gas cylinder processing cost

- Interest expense

Add

10 - Short-term loans and financial leases
a. Short term:

Short-term loans

Financial leasing debt

b. Long term:

Long-term loans

Add

14

September 30, 2025
1.327.254.312

8.738.698

1.318.515.614

60.000.000

60.000.000

1.387.254.312
September 30, 2025

36.607.742

36.607.742
194.421.404.997
194.421.404.997
194.458.012.739

September 30, 2025
54.192.515.269
232.303.920

44.316.927.499

185.186.000
9.213.097.850

245.000.000

54.192.515.269

September 30, 2025

September 30, 2025
404.801.241.336
404.801.241.336

99.044.127.501
99.044.127.501
503.845.368.837

Januvary 1, 2025
1.498.342.720

8.758.498
1.485.584.222
60.000.000
60.000.000
1.558.342.720
Januvary 1, 2025

224.131.085.262

224.131.085.262

224.131.085.262
January 1, 2025
127.741.953.394
56.377.364.555
10.452.174.975

23.841.093.056
25.549.165.048

11.517.155.760
5.000.000

127.741.953.394

January 1, 2025
1.730.695.582
1.730.695.582

January 1, 2025

345.478.462.708
345478462708

138.832.575.787
138.832.575.787

484.311.038.495

W
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Pack - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 2002014/ TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

i0a - TanEihlc fixed assets

: Management
tem wructures | equipment | tramamiugion | cotimmentand | Tou
ORIGINAL PRICE
- Beginning halance 17.946.189.677 7324291403 575012122 25845493202
- Increase in period : g -
= Decrease in p-:ri_r_r_rd_ = |
- Ending balance 17.946.189.677 7.324.291.403 | 515012022 25845493202
Accumulated Depreciation =
= Beginning balance T.560.469.269 6.823.791.347 575012122 14.959.272.738
- Increasze in period 130,943,301 45.499 995 176.443200
- Decrease in period
- Ending halance T.691.412.570 6.869.291.345 575012122 15135716037
Residual Value 10.254.777.107 455.000.058 10.709.777.165

10b - Financial leased fixed assets

Machinery and eqguipment

ORIGINAL PRICE

= Beginning balance

1L.BO7.272.727

= Increase in period

- Decrease in period

- Ending balance

1.807.272.727

Accumuplated Depreciation

- Beginning halance

= Increase in period

64.545.456

= Decreass in period

516.363.645

~Endiug halovies.

Residual Value

SEO.909.101

1.226.363.626

10C - Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets

ORIGINAL PRICE

- Beginning balance 81.505.820
= Increase in period o

= Dedensin in parind =—— L= a

= Ending balance _515_05@‘_

15
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. BO09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

- September 30, 2025 January1,2025

11- Situation of increase and decrease of investments in othe  60.048.687.683 62.000.000.000

(1) Short-term financial investments

- Short-term investment securities

- Other short-term financial investments
(2) Long-term financial investments

- Investment in subsidiaries

- Investment in associates

- Other long-term financial investments
Add

* Reason for increase or decrease........
122~ Taxes and other payments to the state
- Value added tax payable

- Special consumption tax

- Import and export taxes

- Corporate income tax

- Personal income tax

- Resource tax

Real estate tax and land rent

- Other taxes

- Fees, charges and other payable amounts

12b- Taxes and other receivables from the state

- Value added tax

= Corporate income tax

60048.687.683 62.000.000.000

~2.000.000.000
60.048.687.683 60.000.000.000
7.446.807.126 4238,698.411

1.446.807.126 4238.698411

16



TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN
Lot D1 - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province (Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

13 - Increase and decrease in equity capital

Indicators

Beginning balanc

ease during the pe

rease during the pJ Final balance

I- Investment capital of capital owners

242.111.900.000

242.111.900.000

2- Share capital surplus

3= Other capital of owners

4- Treasury shares (*)

5- Exchange rate difference

6- Equity funds

- Undistributed profit after tax

13.340.328.365

J13.465483

- 1.908.525

13.653.702.374

Total
L

155.452.228.365

313465483

1908525

255.767.602.374
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Provinee {Issued with Decision Mo, 200/201 4/TT-BTC

dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

September 30, 2025

IV. Additional information for items presented in the Income
Statement

14. Details of revenue and other income
- Sales revenue B98.727.169.677
In which: Revenue from goods exchange
- Service revents
In which: Service exchange revenue
- Financial operating revenus T75.850.845
In there:
+ Interest, dividends, and shared profits
+ Realized exchange rate difference profit
Lnrealized exchange rate difference
15- Adjustments to increases and decreases in taxable income of corporate income tax
(1) Total accounting profit before tax 2.074.465 858
(2} Income not included in taxable income of corporate income tax
(3} Expenses not deductible from taxable income
{4) Unused loss {Losses from previous years are deducted from pre-tax profit}
(5) Amount of income subject to corporate income tax in the year (5=1-2+3-4)
16. Production and business costs by factor
- Raw material costs
- Labor costs
Fixed asset depreciation costs
- Outsourcing service costs
- Other expenses in cash
Add
¥- Additional information for items in the cash flow statement

17- Information on non-cash transactions arising in the reporting year

- The purchase of assets by assuming directly related liabilities or
'through a finance lease transaction

- Converting debt into equity
18- Cash and cash equivalents that the enterprise hiolds but does not use

- deposits and bets T18.860.240
- ather items..,

18

(Unit: YND)

September 30,2024

1.018.747.224.888

1.261.980.355

3.236.506.149

T18.860.240
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TDG GLOBAL INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form No. B09 - DNN

Lot DI - Dinh Tram Industrial Park - Nenh Ward - Bac Ninh Province {Issued with Decision No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of Finance)

VI- Other information

- Potential liahilities

- Events occurring after the end of the accounting year
Comparison information

- Other information (2)

VII- General assessment of indicators and recommendations

Bac Ninh, September 30, 2025 _

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
(Signature, full name) ( Signature, full name)

M

Nguyen ThiThuHang Tf]"ﬁG GIH:M poC

,-rF" W, ﬁf %’F‘M
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